
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Miss Stokes 
 
 
request-929247-c79acba1@whatdotheyknow.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Dear Miss Stokes, 
 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION UNDER THE  FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
2000: INT-617742-N5V5Q7: Healthy Child Programme 0 -19, (0-25 with Special 
education needs and disabilities) 
 

Further to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, received 
by Rochdale Council on 15th December 2022, please see the below response in relation to 
your query and doucments attached within the email: 
 

1. What is the current contract length (start date and end date)?  
 
1st October 2019 – 30th September 2024 – please note this a joint contract with 
what was the CCG. 

 
2. What is the contract value?  

 
£5,610,391 per annum (for the public health elements) 

 
3. Who is the current supplier?  

 
Northern Care Alliance NHS Foundation Trust (contractually hosted by Salford 
Royal NHS Trust) 

 
4. Is there an extension clause? If so, what is the duration of the extension and 

when would the first extension take effect if the clause was applied?  
 
Option to extend for a further two years (1st Oct 2024 – 30th Sept 2026) 

 
5. Has a decision been made yet as to whether the contract is being extended 

or renewed?  
 
No 

 
6. Please provide a copy of the full Invitation to Tender (ITT) published when 

the contract was last advertised.  

Public Health Service  
Kuiama Thompson 
Director of Public Health and Wellbeing 

 
Rochdale Borough Council 
Floor 3, Number One Riverside,  
Smith Street, 
Rochdale  
OL16 1XU 
                                                      
Phone:  01706 927062 
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Attached in email (including appendix documents that went out with full Invitation 
to Tender). 

 
7. What are the contractual Key Performance Indicators?  

 
Contained within the service specification attached. 

 
8. Are the contractual Key Performance Indicators being met by the incumbent 

service supplier? (yes/no/partially)  
 
Partially 

 
9. Is any of the provision delivered on line/digitally/virtually? If so please 

provide details as to the nature of the provision/product , if there is a paywall 
and if any licences are applicable.  
 
This query would need directing to the provider for accurate details. 

 
10. Please provide a list of the suppliers who applied and who were successful 

and not successful at PQQ and ITT stages.  
 
We are not able to provide the details of those unsuccessful without explicit 
permission from the provider(s) involved. The successful provider was Northern 
Care Alliance NHS Foundation Health Trust (contractually hosted by Salford Royal 
NHS Trust). 

 
11. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for the 

contract? 
 
Adam Sutcliffe, Head of Planning and Improvement (Public Health, Rochdale 
Borough Council) 

 
 

We feel that we have fulfilled your Freedom of Information request.  However, please see 
the details on our website if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 
relation to your request, wish to make a complaint or appeal against any decision we 
have made in response to your request. 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Public Health and Wellbeing Service 
 

http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/freedom-of-information/Pages/freedom-of-information.aspx

